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1803, a step forward was laken, the Session being
authorized to secure a suitable man to work in
connection with the Mission, all the year round,
and also to act as an assistant to the Pastor. The
services of Mr. Duncan Robertson were secured,
and he worked most faithfully, from the early parl
ol the year until January, 1894, when he received
and accepted a call to King Street Chureh, London.

During this year the inlerior ol the building
was painted and kalsomined, and a new library
was oblained. A Junior Endeavor Sociely was
organized on December 10th, 1894, with a mem-
bership of 37, and continued for about ten years
to do good work in visiting the sick, distributing
flowers to these, and calling on absent scholars
During this time Miss J. W. Binney, of Knox
Church, ably fulfilled the duties of Superintendent
ol this Society. A frame addition was also made
to the Sunday School building, which served the
double purpoge of kitchen and primary class room.
This room proved a great convenience to the
primary class.

On the return lo college of Mr. H. A, MePher-
son, the work was given into the hands of Mr. J.
G. Cheyne, the Superintendent, who was then
looking forward to the ministry. He worked very
energetically until leaving for college in October,
1895, after which the evening services were con-
tinued by the Session of Knox Church for some
time. Mr. Cheyne was succeeded as Superinten-
dent by Mr. J. W. Stevenson. Twenty-nine
scholars earned prizes for regular attendance dur-
ing 1895, and the School was able to hand the sum
of 875 over to the managers of Knox Church to
help defray our expenses,

In the vear 1897 the walls of our building were
wainscotted and the present library was buill.
$25 was expended in new books, $50 was given
to Knox Church managers, and $30 to Missions.

In 1898 a brick addition, containing two rooms,




